
Question Answer

1 What is the name of the client? NYCHDC

2 What is the high level business objective? Migrate Informatica 9.6 within OCI to ODI 12.2.1.3.2 within OCI.

Upgrade of OBIA 7.9.6.4 within OCI to OBIA 11.1.1.10.3 within OCI.

Upgrade OAS 5.9 within OCI to OAC Pass Service.

Provision any new resources within the existing OCI tenancy.

NOTE: We have no OBIA executables installed and operates in a decoupled manner, 

leveraging only the Informatica Mappings and Workflows stored in the repository for ETL 

processes.

3 Platform: This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

4 OS: This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

5 Database: This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

6 ETL Tool: This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

7 Source Types: This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

8 Target: This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

9 Orchestration Tool: This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

10 This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

11 Number of environments This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

12 Do you expect an additional environment to be built as part of the project? 

This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

13 Are the non-PROD environments configured similarly to that of PROD in terms of 

configurations, storage, load balancers, firewalls, etc.? This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

14 # of Clustered Environments This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

15 # of Nodes This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

16 Load Balancer This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

17 Is SSO configured? This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

RFP for Technology Services - Informatica to Oracle Data Integrator Migration and OBIA Upgrade

Addendum #1

Below are the questions we have received and HDC's response to each question.

Reporting Tools:

1 of 3



18 Is SSL configured? This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

19 Is LDAP configured / Identity provider? This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

20 What is the size (in GB) of the Production Database? This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

21 Total Number of BI Users ~220

22 Total Number of BI Concurrent Users ~30

23 What are the sources for the existing reports? This information is being provided separately to keep it confidential

24 Number of Analytics / Reports? 650

25 Number of Dashboards? 36

26 Number of Subjectareas? 30

27 Do you currently utilize BIPublisher within OAS? If so, how many total reports? Yes, 7 BIPublisher Reports

28 Are these refreshed through a batch process or real time reports? We have reports data sourced from Warehouse tables as well as from transactional systems 

(for real time data).

29 What are the report delivery mechanisms existing right now? Dashboards and Email delivery from Agent.

30 How is your data modeled? Star / Snowflake

31 How many aggregations are there? We don’t have a tool that will give us a report on columns based on aggregations. Each 

report could have multiple such columns.

32 Number of Customized Informatica Mappings 111

33 Who initially deployed your OCI tenancy and the current OBIA, OAS configuration? OCI Tenancy was deployed by Oracle Professional Services.

Initial OBIA and OBIEE configuration was installed and configured by a third party vendor 

many years ago, since then it been upgraded multiple times by HDC staff.

34 Is there a professional services firm currently supporting the effort? No

35 Do you have any existing technical documentations? If present, are these 

documentation kept up to date?

Not up to date, will have a info session to go over the architechture

36 Predictive analytics/Machine learning/Spatial data No

37 Integration requirements None currently

38 Do you use the RDP or the Semantic modeler? We currently do not use Oracle Analytics Semantic modeler tool.  We use the OBIEE RPD 

files.

39 Will the proposed vendor be given access to the identity provider for integration 

with the presentation layer?

Yes

40 Will the vendor have access to the current Datawarehouse (or a copy) for DEV with 

data to connect the new installation of OAC, or will it be a fresh DB with no data 

and just the data model?

We plan to give access to the current Data Warehouse which includes the data and data 

model. We will have to discuss an approach to redact or limit acccess to a handful of 

schemas that have sensitive data.

41 What is the expected duration of the Post-production support? 1 month

42 Can you provide the evaluation criteria for this RFP? Key factors in the evaluation would be cost, experience, technical approach.

43 Can you describe your onboarding requirements? We would need Doing Business data form and W9 completed. 
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44 Do you have a preference for vendors who are NY City based for this RFP?  NYC and New York State Vendors will be given an additional consideration, but not a 

preference per se.

45 Can the work be performed outside of NY state? Is offshore resources allowed (with 

no access to production data) for this RFP?

Ok to have work performed outside of NY State within US. However, no offshore resources 

are allowed

46 If working remotely is allowed, how will remote access be allowed? Through VPN? VPN Or Azure Virtual Desktop

47 Is there a requirement for Government Furnished Equipment (i.e., laptops) to 

access the environment or will we be able to utilize our own equipment?

Can use own equipment

48 Is there a requirement for a MWBE in this solicitation? Will points be lost in the RFP 

evaluation if we do not propose an MWBE?

A NYC certified MWBE will be given a preference

49 RFP states the MWBE partner needs to be certified by the New York City 

Department of Small Business Services (“SBS”) as women or minority-owned. our 

partner has successfully met WBENC's standards as a Women's Business Enterprise 

(WBE), would HDC consider us as a MWBE vendor for this RFP submission?

 The preference is given to NYC Certified MWBE’s,  we will take into consideration other 

certifications but an absolute preference will not be given.

50 Can NY HDC elaborate on the proposal requirement listed as Terms and Conditions. 

What format should vendors respond to this section?

HDC expects vendors to submit , as part of their response, their form of contract or terms 

and conditions that they will require HDC to execute if chosen as a vendor. HDC will add its 

own conditions in the form of a contract Rider, but will expect the vendor to provide the 

basis for the contractual documentation. HDC will review vendor’s form of contract/ terms 

and conditions and give comments prior to selection. If vendor is unable to agree to HDC’s 

contract requirements at that time, the vendor will not be chosen. There is not a required 

form.
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